Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 8:59 PM

To: ‘dunleamark@aol.com’; 'michael@counterpower.org'

Cc: ‘sussman1@frontiernet.net’; ‘chair@gpny.org’; 'chair2@gpny.org’; 'secretary@gpny.org’;

‘treasurer@gpny.org’; ‘eldershade@hotmail.com’; ‘jazzyjones@hotmail.com’;
‘tatiannamoragne@gmail.com’; ‘'wigfall.bryan003@gmail.com’;
‘ursula.rozum@gmail.com’

Subject: What are you talking about? You are the Green Party's lawyer-candidate for
comptroller -- & have before you a lawsuit proving that the state budget, for which
Gov. Cuomo & Comptroller DiNapoli are responsible, is OFF THE CONSTITUTIONAL
RAILS & larcenous.

Dear Comptroller Candidate Dunlea -

Did you read the verified pleadings in CJA’s unfolding citizen-taxpayer action? Which of the ten causes of action of the
September 2, 2016 verified complaint — or of the March 29, 2017 verified supplemental complaint -- is “similar” to the
lawsuit you brought in 1985, whose Court of Appeals decision | long ago posted on CJA’s webpage pertaining to your
comptroller candidacy, along with correspondence | sent you — the first being my August 10" e-mail to you:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/challengers/mark-dunlea.htm.

Did you read the appeal brief -- & have you seen, from our website, what has been taking place at the Appellate
Division, Third Department: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-
action/2nd/record-app-div.htm — that the attorney general has NO defense to it?

There is STILL TIME for you, for attorney general lawyer-candidate Sussman, and for gubernatorial candidate Hawkins to
turn this election around — and STOP the re-election of corrupt incumbents who must be indicted and will be convicted,
as is established, resoundingly, by the EVIDENCE, in your possession — and accessible from CJA’s website, including from
our webpage for Comptroller DiNapoli: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2018/dinapoli.htm.

Ending New York’s “culture of corruption” and the two-party duopoly is NOT a “heavy lift” — and requires NO
MONEY. All it requires is “whistle-blowing” about the open-and-shut EVIDENCE, which is Green Party’s duty to do, if
not before the November 1% debate, then at the November 1% debate, where - if lawyer-candidate Stephanie Miner
does not “lead the charge” — candidate Hawkins must. If one candidate begins — all will have to fall in — and, in short
order, we will transform state governance to constitutionality, functionality, and accountability for the benefit of ALL
New Yorkers.

You can read my correspondence to candidate Miner — including what | sent today — from the webpage | have created
for the November 1% debate, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/11-1-18-debate-lwv.htm.

More to follow — and | am available to assist you, your fellow Green Party candidates, and Green Party leadership and
members, to the max. You can call no matter how early or late.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200



